From: Carmona, Dalaina L.

To: Kevin Zenk

Subject: Alameda Blvd & San Pedro Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 10:26:49 AM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Applicant:

Please find the neighborhood contact information listed below. Please make certain to read the information further down in this e-mail as it will help answer other
questions you may have.

Association Name First Last Email Address Line 1 City State | Zip Mobile Phone
Name Name Phone

West La Cueva NA Erica Vasquez | ericamvas@gmail.com 8511 Rancho Del | Albuquerque | NM | 87113 5056817286
Oro Place NE

West La Cueva NA Peggy | Neff peggyd333@yahoo.com 8305 Calle Albuquerque | NM | 87113 5059778903
Soquelle NE

District 4 Coalition of Daniel | Regan dlreganabq@gmail.com 4109 Chama Street | Albuquerque | NM | 87109 | 5052802549

Neighborhood Associations NE

District 4 Coalition of Mildred | Griffee mgriffee@noreste.org PO Box 90986 Albuquerque | NM | 87199 | 5052800082

Neighborhood Associations

Nor Este NA Gina Pioquinto | rpmartinez003@gmail.com | 9015 Moonstone Albuquerque | NM [ 87113 | 5052385495 | 5058560926
Drive NE

Nor Este NA Uri Bassan uri.bassan@noreste.org 9000 Modesto Albuquerque | NM | 87122 | 5054179990
Avenue NE

PLEASE NOTE: The ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood contact information. We can’t answer
questions about sign postings, pre-construction meetings, permit status, site plans, buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you to contact the Planning Department at:
505-924-3857 Option #1, e-mail: devhelp@cabg.gov, or visit: https: lanning/online-planning-permitting-applications with those types of questions.

You will need to e-mail each of the listed contacts and let them know that you are applymg for an approval from the Planning Department for your project. Please use
this online link to find the required forms you will need to submit. https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/public-notice. Once you have e-mailed the
listed contacts in each neighborhood, you will need to attach a copy of those e-mails AND a copy of this e-mail from the ONC to your application and submit it to the
Planning Department for approval.

If your application requires you to offer a neighborhood meeting, you can click on this link to find required forms to use in your e-mail to the neighborhood
assocmtlon(s)

If your application requires a pre-application or pre-construction meeting, please plan on utilizing virtual platforms to the greatest extent possible and adhere to all current
Public Health Orders and recommendations. The health and safety of the community is paramount.

If you have questions about what type of notification is required for your particular project or meetings that might be required, please click on the link below to see a
table of different types of projects and what notification is required for each:

Dalaina L. Carmona

Senior Administrative Assistant

Office of Neighborhood Coordination
Council Services Department

1 Civic Plaza NW, Suite 9087, 9t Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

505-768-3334

dlcarmona@cabg.gov or ONC@cabg.gov

Website: www.cabg.gov/neighborhoods
& You
O] fI-1v]

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

From: webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of webmaster@cabg.gov
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:26 PM

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <kevin@azseg.com>

Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabg.gov>

Subject: Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry Sheet Submission

Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry For:
Development Review Board


mailto:dlcarmona@cabq.gov
mailto:kevin@azseg.com
mailto:devhelp@cabq.gov
https://www.cabq.gov/planning/online-planning-permitting-applications
https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/public-notice
http://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/neighborhood-meeting-requirement-in-the-integrated-development-ordinance
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table
mailto:dlcarmona@cabq.gov
mailto:ONC@cabq.gov
http://www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods
https://www.instagram.com/abqneighborhoods
http://www.facebook.com/albuquerqueneighborhoods
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCtPaOOlqsog7jRkxF0zRKjw?view_as=subscriber
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If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry for below:
Contact Name
Kevin Zenk
Telephone Number
480-740-8950
Email Address
kevin@azseg.com
Company Name
Sustainability Engineering Group, LLC
Company Address
8280 E. Gelding Dr., Suite 101
City
Scottsdale
State
AZ
ZIP
85260
Legal description of the subject site for this project:
Parcel 1:
Lot 1-A, Block 29, of Lot 1-A, 2-A, 4-A & 6-A, Block 29 of Tract A, Unit B, North Albuquerque Acres
Physical address of subject site:
Not Assigned
Subject site cross streets:
Alameda Blvd & San Pedro
Other subject site identifiers:
UPC: 101806428134810229
This site is located on the following zone atlas page:
C-18-Z


mailto:kevin@azseg.com

